From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 8/28/2013 12:17:55 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting on 9/9

Thanks. Yes, I'll book for 2 hours to be sure we have enough time to talk. Thanks, Kristin.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:17 PM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: RE: Meeting on 9/9

Hi Kristin,

We are confirmed for meeting at the CPUC. Should we plan on 2 hours?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffidouglas@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Meeting on 9/9

Hi Meredith, are we confirmed for a meeting on 9/9 at 1:30pm as per the email chain? I wasn’t
sure I saw a final “yes” on that date. Also, was the plan to meet here at the CPUC and how long
are you thinking we’ll need for this meeting? Let me know and I'll book a room. Thanks,
Kristin
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Kristin Ralft Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@cpuc.ca.gov
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